2nd sitting 10th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 29) dtd. 09.03.2022 of Consent to Operate)

MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Minutes of 10th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (2nd Sitting) of 2021-2022 held on 09.03.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

- 1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman Chairman, MPCB 2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. Technical Advisor, MIDC. 3. Shri Y.B. Sontakke. Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 4. Member Secretary is on Election Duty, Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai, Representative from NEERI & **Techinal Advisor, MIDC** - leave of absence was granted. Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting: Invitee Member 1. Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member
 - Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 29 of Consent to Operate cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:



Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 29				
1		Reliance Industries Limited Convention Centre, Plot. No. C- 64, G-Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400051	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate (Part)	31.12.2026	 Committee noted that, the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 25/01/2021 and Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for Construction of Convention, Exhibition Centre and Commercial Complex project having Total Plot Area of 75,000 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 5,16,164 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 7,59,787.43 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, Show Cause Notice for refusal of 1st Consent to Operate was issued. Reply submitted by the PP seems to be in line. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st</u> Consent to Operate (Part) by imposing the following conditions. PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc.
					and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system.
					 3. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121173	Shreenath Mhaskoba Sakhar Karkhana Itd, 225- 1/2, Shreenathnagar Patethan daund	APPROVED Grant of amendment in existing Consent Operate under product mix for enhance capacity of alcohol production	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix under the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/1/2020 i.e. enhancement of existing alcohol production from existing 55 KLPD to 80 KLPD Molasses based distillery under Ethanol Blending Program. Committee also noted that, existing 55 KLPD distillery utilizes C Heavy molasses as raw material to produce Rectified Spirit (RS), Ethanol and Extra Neutral Alcohol (ENA). PP has proposed to produce Ethanol by using new raw materials namely 'B Heavy' Molasses and 'Cane Juice (Syrup)' from conventional 'C Molasses' Committee also noted that, the existing unit has valid Consent and Environment Clearance. PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor. Technical Committee has recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load from Alcohol production.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials under change in product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/01/2020 by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not increase consented Cane Crushing Capacity at any given time and proportionately reduce the Sugar production quantity and amend the consent of sugar unit accordingly. 2. PP shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on your official website. 3. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. 4. PP shall comply with all the conditions in MoEFCC notification dated 16.01.2020 & 2.03.2021.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118891	Cipla Ltd. (Unit II), D-27 MIDC Industrial Area, Kurkumbh Daund	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate under Product Mix	30.04.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix without change in total production quantity. Committee also noted that, the existing unit has valid Consent and Environment Clearance. PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor. Technical Committee has recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load from Alcohol production.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for amendment in existing consent under product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 02/3/2021 by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall adopt the cleaner fuel instead of Furnace Oil. 2. PP shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance granted vide No. J-11011/368/2006-IA II (I) dated 31/7/2007 and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website. 3. PP shall dispose the by-products as per the provision of H&OW Rule. 4. PP should not manufacture any other product for which permission is not granted by the Board. 5. PP shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS to Board server. 6. Consent shall be issued with overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate granted by the Board vide no. Format 1.0/CAC/UAN No. 0000090091/CO-2104000668 dated 12/4/2021. 7. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System and Compliance of consent and EC conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118866	Cipla Limited (unit 1), D-7 and D-8 MIDC Kurkumbh Daund	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate under Product Mix	30.04.2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix without change in total production quantity. Committee also noted that, the existing unit has valid Consent and Environment Clearance. PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor. Technical Committee has recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load from Alcohol production. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to consider the case for amendment in existing consent under product-mix</u> as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 02/3/2021 by imposing following conditions. PP shall adopt the cleaner fuel instead of Furnace Oil. PP shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance granted vide No. J-11011/48/2005-IA II (I) dated 05/4/2006 and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website. PP shall dispose the by-products as per the provision of H&OW Rule PP shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS to Board server

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Consent shall be issued with overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate granted by the Board vide no. Format 1.0/CAC/UAN No. 0000083451/CO- 2005000690 dated 27/5/2020 PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System and Compliance of consent and EC conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124758	Bhageria Industries Ltd., D-17 Plot no D-17, MIDC Tarapur, Tal:Palghar, Dist: Palghar – 401506 Palghar	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate under Product Mix		Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix without change in total production quantity. Committee also noted that, the existing unit has valid Consent and Environment Clearance. PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor. Technical Committee has recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load from Alcohol production. Committee further noted that, Hon'ble NGT has passed an order on 24 th Jan 2022 in Application No. 64/2016 (WZ) and directed to pay environmental compensation of Rs. 36.658 Lakh and PP has not paid Environmental Compensation. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the case</u> <u>and issue show cause notice</u> for non-submission of Environmental Compensation as per Hon'ble NGT order dated 24/01/2022.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126675	Baramati Agro Limited (Conesnt to Operate Sugar 9000 TCD & Co- gen 40 MW Unit), 98,99 Shetphalgadhe Indapur	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing Consent	31.07.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion by 9000 TCD and 40 MW co-generation with amalgamation of existing 9000 TCD & 30 MW co-generation i.e for 18000 TCD sugar Unit & Co-generation 70 MW Co-generation. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent</u> by imposing following conditions: PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall submit proposal towards improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms. Industry shall comply with all conditions in Environmental clearance. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124355	Sadguru Sri Sri Sakhar Karkhana Ltd, Rajewadi, Sy. No - 231/232 Rajewadi Pin Code - 415315 Atpadi	APPROVED Grant of amendment in existing Consent Operate under product mix for enhance capacity	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix i.e. enhancement of existing alcohol production from existing 50 KLPD to 75 KLPD Molasses based distillery under Ethanol Blending Program. Committee also noted that, the existing unit has valid Consent and Environment Clearance. PP has obtained

2nd sitting 10th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 29) dtd. 09.03.2022 of Consent to Operate)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
			of alcohol production		NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor. Technical Committee has recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load from Alcohol production.
					After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to consider the</u> <u>case for amendment in existing consent under</u> <u>product-mix</u> for enhance Alcohol production (Ethanol) from 50 KLPD to 75 KLPD by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials under change in product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/01/2020 by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall not increase consented Cane Crushing Capacity at any given time and proportionately reduce the Sugar production quantity and amend the consent of sugar unit accordingly. PP shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on your official website. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. PP shall comply with all the conditions in MoEFCC notification dated 16.01.2020 & 2.03.2021.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128726	Dinshaws Dairy Foods Pvt Ltd, K41,42 MIDC Butibori Hingna	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	31.03.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Snacks and Sweets -300 MT/M. Existing consent to operate for manufacturing of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 milk products under is Red category which is valid up to 31.03.2022. Committee also noted that analysis results is exceeding in TDS and Chloride parameters. Additional sewage will be treated in existing STP. Treated sewage used on land for gardening purpose. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st</u> <u>consent to operate</u> under red category by forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 Lakhs towards exceedance of JVS and by imposing following conditions: Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2.5 lakh towards JVS exceedance. PP shall comply the Plastic Rules. PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129845	Parag Agro Foods & Allied Products Pvt. Ltd., 13,14,15/1,15/2,83/ 1,341/2,343,343/2/ A,346,347,349,350, 351,352,353,355/1, 428/1 At- Ravadewadi, Post- Malthan Shirur	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for 45 KLPD distillery. Committee also noted that, PP obtain Environmental Clearance & Consent to Establish for same. PP install MEE & Incineration boiler with ESP. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st</u> <u>consent to operate</u> for 45 KLPD distillery, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall comply with all conditions in Environmental clearance. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after verification report from SRO regarding completion of installation work of distillery and pollution control systems.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132949	Jarandeshwar Sugar Mills Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 803 & 804 Chimangaon Koregaon	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for 5000 TCD & 20 MW Co-generation with amalgamation of existing i.e total 15000 TCD production quantity of Sugar & co-gen unit 52 MW Committee also noted that, PP obtain Environmental Clearance & Consent to Establish for same. PP upgraded the existing. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant 1st</u> <u>consent to operate</u> for 5000 TCD & 20 MW Co-generation with amalgamation of existing i.e total 15000 TCD production quantity of Sugar & co-gen unit 52 MW, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with all conditions in Environmental clearance.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132989	Jarandeshwar Sugar Mills Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 803 & 804 Chimangaon Koregaon.	NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate amalgamation with existing consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for 220 KLPD distillery with amalgamation of existing i.e total 300 KLPD. Committee also noted that, PP obtain Environmental Clearance & Consent to Establish for same. PP install MEE & Incineration boiler with ESP. Committee further noted that, SRO & PP not submitted status report in respect of completion of project. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the 1st</u> <u>consent to operate</u> till submission of verification report from SRO regarding completion of installation work of distillery and pollution control systems.